



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**National Highway
Traffic Safety
Administration**

400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20560

SEP 17 2004

Mr. Jerry Miller
Warranty / Customer Service Manager
Haulmark Trailer
PO BOX 281
Bristol, IN 46507

NVS-214
PE04-059

Subject – Haulmark's September 13, 2004 Request for a Deadline Extension for the Requested Information – PE04-059

This letter is being written in response to Haulmark's September 13, 2004, e-mail request to ODI requesting an extension for the requested information pertaining to wheel separations in towable vehicles.

The original request asked that Haulmark supply the requested information by September 14, 2004.

ODI is granting the requested extension.

The amended due date is now September 27, 2004.

If you have any technical questions concerning this matter, please call Mr. Tom Bowman of my staff at (202) 366-6961.

Sincerely,

Richard Boyd, Chief
Medium and Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investigation



DOT AUTO SAFETY HOTLINE
888-DASH-2-DOT
888-327-4238